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The Trusted Integrator for Sustainable Solutions

January 12,2010

Mr. Brian Sadowski
Division of Environmental Remediation
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
270 Michigan Avenue
Buffalo, New York 14203-2999

W.O. No. 02181.086.017

Re: Periodic Review Report (July 2009 to December 2009) and ICIEC Certification
3M Tonawanda, New York Facility
Order on Consent # B9-0369-91-04, Site Code #915148

Dear Mr. Sadowski:

In accordance with the referenced Order on Consent (Order) and at 3M's direction, we
are submitting the periodic review report for the 3M Tonawanda, NY facility for the
period extending from July 2009 to December 2009.

We also have enclosed the completed Institutional and Engineering Controls Certification
Form for this site.

Should you have any comments or questions, please contact me at 610-701-3677.

Very truly yours,

WESTON .SOLU~IONS)JC.

Q7~(}~.
Thomas A. Drew, P.G.
Principal Project Manager

c: Division of Environmental Remediation, Albany (w/o enclosure)
Director, Bureau of Environmental Exposure Investigation, Troy (w/o enclosure)
Division of Environmental Enforcement, Buffalo (w/o enclosure)
C. O'Connor - New York State Department of Health, Buffalo (wi enclosure)
J. Pettinelli, 3M (wi enclosure)
K. Held, 3M (wi enclosure)
G. May, NYSDEC (w/enclosure)
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(1)an employee-owned company












